
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM  

TO:  CHIEF CLERK STEPHANIE COOK 

FROM:  NICHOLAS DREHER 

SUBJECT: EDITS TO 07/13/23 PUBLIC UTILITIES ROM MINUTES 

DATE:  8/14/2023 

CC:  C&C ASSISTANTS 

Please make the following amendments to the July 13, 2023, Public Utilities Regular Open Meeting 

Minutes:  

Page 1 Header line 4: insert “13” after “July” 

Page 3 line 9: replace “Com Ed” with “ComEd” 

Page 3 line 13: replace “Com Ed” with “ComEd” 

Page 4 line 2: insert “,” after “First” 

Page 4 line 3: replace “orders” with “order’s” 

Page 4 line 13: delete “Is there a second?” 

Page 5 line 13: replace “COMMISSIONER MCCABE” with “JUDGE TEAGUE-KINGSLEY” 

Page 5 line 15: replace “COMMISSIONER MCCABE” with “JUDGE TEAGUE-KINGSLEY” 

Page 5 line 22: replace “COMMISSIONER MCCABE” with “JUDGE TEAGUE-KINGSLEY” 

Page 8 line 19: replace “TO” with “to” 

Page 9 line 13: replace “for.  Certifications” to “for certifications” 

Page 14 lines 15-16: replace “T” with “Teague” 

Page 15 line 2: replace “Drayer” with Dreher” 

Page 15 line 2: replace “commissioner” with “Commissioner” 

Page 15 line 7: replace “Has” with “He has an” 

Page 15 line 9: delete “the University of” 

Page 15 line 11: insert “and” after “relocated” 

Page 15 line 15: replace “state” with “State” 

 



 


